The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 13, 2017

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Economic Development and the Committee on Small Business Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Contracts

Helen K. Rosenthal, Chair Members: Peter A. Koo, Costa G. Constantinides, Chaim M. Deutsch, Corey D. Johnson and I. Daneek Miller

| Roll Call | |
|---------------|--|
| | Present: Rosenthal, Koo, Constantinides, Deutsch, Johnson and Miller |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Cornegy, Vallone, Garodnick, Perkins, Richards, Borelli, Koslowitz, Barron, Eugene, Ulrich and Menchaca. |
| Int 0705-2015 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to racial diversity in the leadership of city contractors |
| | |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 705-A, Summary of Int. No. 705, March 11, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 705, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 705-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | Proposed Int. No. 705-A |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 705-A, Summary of Int. No. 705, March 11, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 705, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 705-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 705-A, Summary of Int. No. 705, March 11, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 705, Committee Report 10/22/15, Hearing Testimony 10/22/15, Hearing Transcript 10/22/15, Proposed Int. No. 705-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 0752-2015 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to information regarding employees of city |
| | contractors |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 752-B, Summary of Int. No. 752-A, Summary of Int. No. 752, Int. No. 752 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 752-A - 3/21/16, Proposed Int. No. 752-B - 9/5/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | Proposed Int. No. 752-B |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 752-B, Summary of Int. No. 752-A, Summary of Int. No. 752, Int. No. 752 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 752-A - 3/21/16, Proposed Int. No. 752-B - 9/5/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm |
| | |

| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 752-B, Summary of Int. No. 752-A, Summary of Int. No. 752, Int. No. 752 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 752-A - 3/21/16, Proposed Int. No. 752-B - 9/5/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
|---------------|--|
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 1382-2016 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the reporting of information on the workforce of contractors performing construction work for the city |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1382-A, Summary of Int. No. 1382, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1382, Committee Report 1/9/17, Hearing Testimony 1/9/17, Hearing Transcript 1/9/17, Proposed Int. No. 1382-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | Proposed Int. No. 1382-A |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1382-A, Summary of Int. No. 1382, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1382, Committee Report 1/9/17, Hearing Testimony 1/9/17, Hearing Transcript 1/9/17, Proposed Int. No. 1382-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1382-A, Summary of Int. No. 1382, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1382, Committee Report 1/9/17, Hearing Testimony 1/9/17, Hearing Transcript 1/9/17, Proposed Int. No. 1382-A - 8/22/17, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 1400-2016 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the participation of minority-and |
| | women-owned business enterprises in construction projects |
| | related to properties receiving tax benefits in accordance with the |
| | industrial and commercial abatement program |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1400, Int. No. 1400, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1400, Int. No. 1400, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/13/17, Hearing Testimony 9/13/17, Hearing Transcript 9/13/17 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |